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From: Chris Dennison 
Sent: 23 February 2023 15:25 
To: Jill Bastow
Cc: Planning 
Subject: RE: NYM/2022/0887 Beacon Farm, Sneaton 

Dear Jill, 

Please find attached the revised proposed plan including the biodiversity additional of the tree mounted bat box and 
infill hedgerow to the north side of the site with local native species. 

The applicant’s current annual electricity consumption is 135,000kwh’s and the proposed solar installation is 
estimated to provide 82,540kwh’s per year. 

Please also find attached a detail sheet for the Renusol floor crates which the solar panels will be mounted too. 

Regards 

Chris Dennison 
Associate 
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( 11 J Higher output power 

Harvest the Sunshine 

(@, J Lower LCOE

( A J Less shading and lower resislive loss ( + J Better mechanical loading tolerance

( Superior Warranty) 

• 12-year product warranty

• 25-year linear power output warranty

100% 

--
■ JA Linear Power Warranty ■ Industry Warranty

( Comprehensive Certificates ) 

• IEC 61215, IEC 61730,UL 61215, UL 61730 

• ISO 9001: 2015 Quality management systems

• ISO 14001: 2015 Environmental management systems

• OHSAS 18001: 2007 Occupational health and safety
management systems

• IEC TS 62941: 2016 Terrestrial photovoltaic (PV) modules -
Guidelines for increased confidence in PV module design
qualification and type approval
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General
System Freestanding ballasted PV mounting system

Scope of delivery CS+ tub, mounting profiles and fixing material

System warranty 10 years

Application area Flat roofs, landfills, open spaces, green areas (excluding hydrogen sulphide exposure)

Dimensions Width: 1.730mm, depth: 1.100 mm, height: 390mm

Roof slope max. 5° without additional measures

Ambient temperature range -30°C to +50°C

System properties
System orientation East-West, South

Material HDPE, aluminium and stainless steel

Module tilt 15°

System weight approx. ≈ 7,9 kg

Friction coefficient µ =0,5 is to be determined and ensured upon installation surface.

Minimum edge distance 1,5 m

Maximum snow load on the roof 2,5 kN/m²

Certifications
TÜV ID1111212485 according to 2PfG

Wind loads Determined in wind tunnel tests by Ruscheweyh Consult GmbH

Fire resistance MPA Dresden

UV resistance KIMW Kunststoff Institut Lüdenscheid

Services
PV layout Provided by Renusol

Ballast plan Provided by Renusol

System Datasheet

1/2



CS+

EN | Renusol System Datasheet 	
Misprints and errors, technical or other changes and changes in the availability of products are expressively reserved

CS+ 03 | 2021

vv ConSole+ : v = 0 - 350 mm

Modules

Type Framed PV modules with mounting hole

Module length 1550 mm - 2400 mm

Module guidance Horizontal/landscape format

System Datasheet
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Article No. R520075-K R520075-K + R460001 R520075-K + R420023 R520075-K +
R460001 + R420023

Modul min. w: - - 933 mm 996 mm

Modul max. w: - - 995 mm 1075 mm

Modul min. x: 895 mm 1016 mm - -

Modul max. x: 1015 mm 1085 mm - -

Modul min. y: 690 mm 690 mm - -

Modul max. y: 1180 mm 1180 mm - -

Modul min. z: 1550 mm 1550 mm 1550 mm 1550 mm

Modul max. z: 2400 mm 2400 mm 2400 mm 2400 mm
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Drawn By: PB

Issue date: 07/02/23

Revision: A

Client: Beacon Farm

Site Address:

01423 359600    
info@duncanrenewables.co.uk

Drawing Description: Console+ information
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DRAWING REVISIONS

NOTES

DO NOT SCALE, USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY.

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE VERIFIED ON SITE PRIOR TO THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK OR THE PRODUCTION OF ANY SHOP 
DRAWING. ALL DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL RELATED
ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT
INFORMATION.

THIS DRAWING IS COPYRIGHT © OF DWA ARCHITECTS (LONDON) LTD.
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New infill hedge
Local native Species

Tree Mounted Bat Box

PV Modules

Site Boundary
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